Resource Center - #7766-F
March 4, 2019

SERVPRO®

Fire & Water - Cleanup & Restoration™

TO: All Franchises
FROM: Resource Center

SUBJECT:  Best Business Systems - Order your 2020 calendars now and receive the early order
discounts!

BM Early Order Opportunities for 2020
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Classic desk pad calendar.
Choose from “Tips” or “Alternative” version.
November 19 — December 20 standard.

Before 7/15 After 7/15
Before 8/1 get 13 months
100 = $4.00/each 100 = $4.25/each 100 = $4.60/each
500 = $3.75/each 500 = $4.00/each After 8/1 get 12 months

100 = $4.60/each
Extra months available

No setup fees. No typesetting charges.

Visit BBS’ SERVPRO Store for more calendar styles. Don’t see
what you want, email Lynn@BestBusinessSystems.com

By ordering early, not only do you get better pricing, but you guarantee your delivery in September with
plenty of time to hand them out so your calendar will be first on the desk. Every year, BBS gets calls in
October, November, and December from customers wanting calendars. Because this is the busiest time
of the year for the plant, orders typically will take 4-6 weeks for delivery. If you are going to order them
anyway, order early and receive them early. BBS does not bill until they ship.

Best Business Systems will place orders to ship in September or sooner, if requested. Ordering now
guarantees you get your calendars when you want them. If you are interested in purchasing any of these
items, please call BBS at1-800-995-3129 or email at lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com.

Orders must have proof approval prior to deadline to qualify for early order discounts.
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